

Steering Group Meeting 53 minutes

Held on Thursday 18th February 2016

Present :- T Blackmore, J Curtin, J Davies, P Leeming and O Milligan.

ITEM 1 Apologies for absence.

These were received from R Davison and A Cairns.

ITEM 2 Matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting.

Re Meeting 52 Matters arising. Communications have been received from LCC Heritage regarding St Johns School. Investigations were on going and they were trying to gain access to the premises. We have been requested to contact them again early March 2016.

ITEM 3 Review of Green Spaces.

It was agreed to proceed with the designation of all the sites as presented in the Pre-Submission Plan. The only exception being the Mill Pond where the area of the site is to be reduced to that generally covered in the Conservation Area Appraisal.

ITEM 4 Action on additions to views photographs.

OM to consult with P Burdall and add a small description (8 to 10 words) to all the views in Policy GS2.

ITEM 5 Replies to Regulation 14 Consultation responses.

Consideration was given to completed replies to the Regulation 14 responses. It was agreed that these should be forwarded to our consultant for any further/additional comments.

Replies to consultation responses to Policies DEV5 and GS2 were awaiting further guidance promised from LCC Planning. It was hoped to be able to complete the replies w/c 29th March.

ITEM 6 Timetable for Regulation 15 Consultation, examination and referendum.

Target dates for the next stages of the NP :-

Replies to Regulation 14 responses.	w/c 7 th March 2016
Submit NP under Regulation 15 to LCC	w/c 21 st March 2016
LCC to carry out Regulation 16 (6 week Consultation)	w/c 18 th April 2016
Submission of plan to examination, Regulation17	w/c 20 th June 2016

ITEM 7 AOB.

There was no other business.

ITEM 8 Date of next meeting.

This to be agreed.